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Re: Exemption for Bpin-offs under § 7A(c) (10) and § 802.10
Dear Mr. Sharpe:

As we discussed yesterday, we represent a company ( "Parent")

that is considering making a distribution to its shareholders_of.
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on a pro rata basis to be reportable under the Hart-Scott-Rodin
Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended. The M

interprets transactions of this nature to be exempt under the
exemptions provided by § 7A(c) (10) of the Act and § 802.10 of the
Rules thereunder. Therefore, it is our understanding that a
distribution by Parent of all of the stock of Sub as described
above would no longer be a reportable transaction.
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If our understanding is correct, please file stamp the copy of
this letter and return it to me in the self-addressed and stamped
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understanding is not correct, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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